

SCIENCE MEETING MINUTES

APRIL 27, 2005

1:00pm – 2:30pm

MEMBERS PRESENT

Victor Britton
Scott Stiverson

Laura Ebling
Dan O’Leary

Doreen Giamportone
Marvin Kreps

Carl Mayer

MEMBERS ABSENT

Bobbie Bloomer

MINUTES

- Discussion of Vocabulary Project. Victor will submit- request curriculum time
- Marvin explained CDEP
- Make science labs in the Elementary school more classroom- based instead of p/o
- Grade levels will work on developing units
- Conference days to work together
- Grade levels to be queried

Task #1:

- Create language to describe

Recommendation #1:

- Use of conference days for developing units of study with assistance from MS/HS faculty

Recommendation #2: *essential*

- Complete vocabulary/ definition lists, by grade level
- cards
- spread sheet of all words
- 2 hours for lists

Recommendation #3:

- Microscopes- send over to Laura for Science Supplies

Recommendation #4:

- Grades 4/5 need more time to teach